

Bridge Owners Forum – BOF17

Tuesday 17th January 2006
Beves Meeting Room, King's College, Cambridge

AGENDA

09:00 for 09:30 Start

Arrival - Tea & Coffee

MORNING SESSION

1. Introduction to new members – Dana Skelley (TfL), Lorna Everett (CUED)
2. Introductory Presentation – Dana Skelley (TfL)
3. Previous Minutes - BOF16 13th September 2005, Cambridge
4. Actions from minutes
5. Schedule of future BOF meetings (along with BB, UKRLG)
6. Report on ECTP meeting – B.Bell/C.Middleton
7. Report on Bridges Board meeting of 16th November 2005 – C.Middleton
8. Bridge Management Code of Practice – G.Cole

Morning Tea

9. Update on BOF research projects
 - Current - Masonry arch guide - B.Bell
 - Dry stone walls - R.Wilson
 - Older metal bridges - written report submitted by J.Clarke
10. Research Update
 - HA – New HA procurement method - A.Jandu
 - Network Rail - B.Bell
11. Procedure for research submissions to BOF - C.Middleton/J.Menzies
12. Bridge engineering in Japan - Hiroaki Teramoto, Japanese Ministry of Land and Transportation

(Defer to BOF18 Research strategy document – Challenges 2006/7C.Middleton/J.Menzies)

12.00 – 13.00

Lunch at Saltmarsh Rooms, Kings

Bridge Owners Forum – BOF17

Tuesday 17th January 2006
Beves Meeting Room, King's College, Cambridge

AGENDA

AFTERNOON SESSION

- 13.** Presentations on masonry strengthening by academics
 - Prof. Bill Harvey
 - Prof. Tim Hughes
 - Prof. Clive Melbourne
- 14.** Presentations on masonry arch bridge-strengthening systems
 - BERSCHE-ROLT
 - CINTEC
 - HELIFIX
 - MARS
- 15.** Panel discussion with all parties on masonry strengthening methods
- 16.** Any other business
- 17.** Next meeting: (BOF18) – Tuesday 9th May 2006, Cambridge

Expected finish time: 16:30pm